PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021
7:00 PM
BOARD ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 210 COTTONWOOD AVENUE

Present: Tim Hallquist, Curt Gundrum, Rick Conner, Nick Miller, Randy Ferrell and Craig Eisenhut.
Others: Dave Felkner, Kelli Yogerst.
Absent: Shanta’ de Boer

7:02 PM Call to Order

Public comments for those items not included on this agenda: (Please be advised the Park and
Recreation Board will receive information from the public for a three-minute time period per person
with time extensions per the Park and Recreation Chairperson’s discretion. Be it further advised that
there may be limited discussion on the information received, however, no action will be taken under
public comments.)

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the Park and Recreation minutes of the November 1, 2021,
Park Board meeting-

Motion (Connor/Eisenhut) to approve the Park and Recreation minutes of November 1, 2021
minutes. Carried (6-0).

Public Works Items-

2. Discussion and possible consideration on a Carnival -
Felkner said they had met with the representative from Spectrum, and he said there is no way he
could park his 8-10 trailers at Nixon Park so they took him to a vacant lot over in the industrial park
with hopes the owner would give them permission. However, the owner said he has plans to
develop that lot. Felkner said they picked out 5 other areas, Y site on Cottonwood/ Lindenwood,
Centennial, the quarry, Waukesha State Bank ... They chose Centennial because they have
generators they have to run and PD chief thought it would be nice to keep that sound away from
residential areas. Felkner said several texts, phone calls and emails have been sent to the owner of
Spectrum and he has not responded. He said he spoke to another company, but they are booked
that week. A solid confirmation is needed from him that he is going to commit to the Carnival.
Felkner and Hallquist met with a Spectrum rep, and it was stated that parking would not work in
Nixon Park.

Motion (Ferrell/Conner) to table discussion of the Carnival until next meeting. (6-0).

Recreation Director-

3. Discussion and possible consideration for Hartland’s Bark River Bash April 30", Kiwanis-



PARK BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY DECEMBER 6, 2021
7:00 PM

PAGE 2

Jim and Lynn Muenzenberger were present for Kiwanis. Kiwanis is looking to do another Bark River
Bash event. The time would be from 9-2. There was discussion on starting the kayaking earlier as
last year there was not a lot of time between the kayaks and rubber duck run. Muenzenberger said
they would possibly like to rent the warming shed and Felkner said they would need to fill out a
park facility application.

Motion (Eisenhut/Conner) to approve Hartland’s Bark River Bash on April 30™" 2022 by Kiwanis.
Carried (6-0).

4. Discussion and possible consideration for Winter Play Date Nixon Park, January 29", 2022
Kiwanis-
Lynn Muenzenberger was present for Kiwanis. She said they would like to do a Winter Play Date at
Nixon Park on January 29™. She said it would from 2-5pm. She said the events are free. She said
they will have winter bowling and hot chocolate. She said Kiwanis is not looking to make money.
A possible bonfire was brought up too. She said Kiwanis is looking to have the fees waived.

Motion (Miller/Gundrum) to approve a Winter Play Date at Nixon Park on January 29" with the
waiving of the fee for 1 time for the first time and condition approval by the kiwanis and the Village
of hartland Fire Department. Carried (6-0).

5. Discussion on Holiday Train Event December 18, 2021-
Yogerst said there will be having a virtual viewing of the Holiday train on December 18™ at 7pm.
She said it is also part of the Food Drive for the local food pantries. She said there will be a 20 x 40
tent with heat. She said she thinks Arrowhead honor society will be doing a bake sale and giving
away hot chocolate. She said if people bring in 10 items or more, they will be put in a drawing for a
free shelter rental. She said the goal is to raise food for the food pantry. Miller stated that the
virtual viewing was not good last year.

6. Discussion and Consideration for Food Truck Permit for Centennial Park-

Trustee Meyers said the Village has helped businesses in the Village during hard economic times.
He said no one in the Village is experts on food trucks. He said lets move these away from
businesses in the Village and the furthest away is Centennial park. He said when they applied for a
permit they would get sticker. He said he came up with $75 a day fee. He said he would like to see
it tried to see if it works. He said he come up with a time frame and a fee and they wouldn’t be
parked by the businesses. Felkner asked if it was a 90-day fee or a daily fee. Meyers said it is one
or the other and he wants to keep them away from the businesses. Felkner said if the goal is to
keep them away from businesses thats great. Miller said he doesn’t like the idea of food trucks
outside of Hartland and they could pay the $500 and sit there for every day for 3 months and make
their money back in a week. Meyers asked if the fee should be raised and several board members
agreed it should be raised. There was brief discussion on raising the fee. Steve from Beer Snobs
was present and said he didn’t agree with Trustee Meyers. He said he went out and purchased an
abandoned property and turned it into a restaurant. He said he doesn’t think the Village should be
encouraging lopw fee food trucks to compete with his business that puts tax dollars into the



PARK BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY DECEMBER 6, 2021
7:00 PM

PAGE 3

Villages hands for the Village. He said that upsets him. He said the fees should not be token fees
because if they are he will be asking for a reduction in his taxes. He said if they get low rates then
he should get low rates. He said several businesses are not in favor of this. He said his business
supports the businesses and groups in Hartland and food trucks don’t give back anything to the
community. He said they pay taxes, support the community, and ask the board to say to no to food
trucks. Meyers said he has had people ask him when Hartland is going to bring in Food Trucks. Mr.
Berger said food trucks do not invest in the community, He said he invests into the community.
Hallquist commented that there have been 4 tournaments at Centennial Park. Meyers asked
Berger what fee he thinks is fair, and Berger said he doesn’t think there should be food trucks in
Hartland. Felkner said this was proposed to the VB and the VB wantd to know what the PB
thoughts on this. Hallquist said when we were going thru the Parks Food Truck , the admin at the
time Rhode thought the proposed fee at that of 200 was too high so he lowered it to 75. Hallquist
feels this proposed fee is too low and should be higher to equailize the taxes tht businesses pay.
Felkner said what ultimately needed to be decided is if the Park Board wants food trucks and if you
do is this the policy you want to abide by.

Motion (Ferrell/Gundrum) to recommend denial of Food Truck Permit to the Village Board in all
parks. Carried (6-0).

7. Update on Ice Rink Sponsors-
Yogerst said Citgo donated $500 and Avalon Graphics donated $1000. She said Endters and JB
electric went in together to donate $1000, She said $25,575 has been raised so far. There was
brief discussion on in the future possibly renting the whole Ice Rink to a group. Yogerst will reach
out to other communities with Ice Rinks to see if they rent their rinks out for special occasions.

8. Announcements: It is not completed that these matters will be discussed or acted upon and may
include items for future consideration. The following individuals may provide announcements:
Park and Recreation Board members or other Village Staff members.

Next meeting is scheduled for January 4.

9. Adjourn-
Motion (Gundrum/Conner) to adjourn. Carried (6-0). Meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm.
Respectfully submitted By Recording Secretary,

Deidre Bushey- Deputy Clerk



